--- Subashree Rajagopal wrote: > Dear Folks,
> 
> Is anyone following up or shall I submit to SV?
> 
> Thanks,
> 
> Subashree
> 
> Shanmuga wrote:
> dear friends.
> 
> during my aug 03 visit to hyderabad, i had the opportunity to meet maj.udaya
> shankar.
> we visited the vivekananda public school in the city. subsequently, he has 
> been volunteering in the school. he has insisted that i must forward the
> funding 
> proposal from the school to asha.
> 
> i've attached the proposal. please followup from asha directly with
> maj.udaya shankar - he's available on email at kushsad@yahoo.com and
> suj_kala@yahoo.co.in
> 
> warm regards.
> shanmuga 
> 
> ps: i'm available on email until end of march 2004. you can also call 
> me at (044) 26264837, on or after feb 23rd.
> 
> From: kala sujatha 
> To: sshanmuga@vsnl.com 
> Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2004 10:50 AM
> Subject: asha report from kushad Major uday shankar
> 
> 
> Dear Shanmuga,
> Thank you very much for your prompt messages. As desired
> by you I am sending you the project report on VIVEKANANDA PUBLIC SCHOOL
> in mail format(of course, the mail is beiong done by MISS.SUJATHA 
> from the school. As I had already explained to you I am not very 
> computer literate).Please do forward the report to ant ASHA 
> volunteers as you feel appropriate
> with regards
> kushad(Maj.K.Uday Shanker Retd
> 
> 
> 
> 
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: udaya shanker 
> To: sshanmuga@vsnl.com 
> Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 7:35 PM
> Subject: Re: Re:
> 
> 
> dear shanmuga,
> thank you very much for your prompt and clear message.however i would
> like to 
> express my apologies as Mr. M.N.Murthy,the principal of VIVEKANANDA PUBLIC
> SCHOOL had
> already sent you a copy of the project report expecting you would be able
> to help the 
> school on behalf of ASHA.now if you send the report back as you are no
> more with them,
> it would be a great disappointment for him and great let down for the
> cause as he may 
> likely to lose faith in the organisation itself.i request ,you may not
> directly take up 
> the cause of the school but redirect it to any of the sincere volunteers
> of ASHA with your 
> visit report or recommendation without returning the project report back
> to the sender.
> once if you will go through the report ,you will definitely understand
> the severe problems 
> the school is going through.i have been partially successful in taking
> care of the financial 
> problems but i may not succeed in a major way.please do help me with this.
> may almighty bless you with success in all your endeavours.
> warm regards,
> kushsad(major.K.Udaya shanker.retd.)
>
